

US EPA ARCHIVE DOCUMENT

MEMO

Date: December 31, 2009

To: The Record

From: Jim Kohler

Subject: Dynegy Midwest Generation, Inc. - Wood River Power Station Response to EPA Final Report

Dynegy's response to EPA's Final Report consists of additional corrections to the report that were not provided to the EPA in time to be incorporated into the final report. The final report indicated that there were no existing or potential management unit safety deficiencies. As there were no recommendations for the units at this facility, no response letter from Dynegy was required.